

#### **CONTACT ME AT**

- 48/D, Pitipana South, Dolahena, Homagama, Sri Lanka
- hi@yasinthaviraj.live
- www.linkedin.com/in/yasintha-viraj
- +94 77 150 7108

#### SKILLS SUMMARY

- •••• Front-End Development
- ••• Back-End Development
- ● Database Management
- • Modular Development
- ••• Testing and Debugging
- •••• Search Engine Optimization
- ••• Research and find proper answers to rare and difficult cases
- •••• Software Maintenance

# TECHNOLOGIES & FRAMEWORKS





















































# YASINTHA VIRAJ

#### FULL STACK SOFTWARE ENGINEER

#### PERSONAL PROFILE

A Full Stack Developer with over 5 years of global IT industry experience and contributed to over 100 Web-related projects across Australia, New Zealand, USA, UK, UAE, Sri Lanka, & Kyrgyzstan using HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery, PHP, Go, WordPress, ReactJs, HUGO, HubL & Hubspot with a strong focus on SEO, Web optimisation, Digital Marketing, Responsive Web Development, and meticulous attention to detail.

#### WORK EXPERIENCE

# Senior Full Stack Developer

Adventus.io - Australia / Sri Lanka | March 2023 - Present

- I got promoted as Senior Full Stack Developer.
- Working for both Marketing & Tech teams for development using Laravel, PHP, Js, & Go Language.

## Front End Developer - Marketing team

Adventus.io - Australia / Sri Lanka | March 2022 - March 2023

• I am actively working on the www.adventus.io website development(PHP, Js & Elementor), Hubspot custom theme module development(HubL) and landing page development using the HUGO framework (GO language).

#### Software Engineer

DayZ Solutions, Netherlands - Sri Lanka | January 2022 - March 2022

 Worked on a few different web development projects from Netherland and Sri Lanka.

#### Web Developer

Surge Global, Sri Lanka | June 2021 - December 2021

- Developed complex websites and complex functionalities from start to finish by myself.
- Have worked on different projects related to different parts of the world.

# **Junior Software Engineer**

Attractor Solutions Australia, Melbourne | May 2019 - May 2021

- Developed complex projects from start to finish
- Translated requirements into polished, high-level designs

### **Junior Software Engineer**

Duran IT PVT LTD | Jan 2019 - May 2021

- Developed complex projects from start to finish
- Worked for Australian and New Zealand projects

#### PROJECTS I HAVE WORKED WITH

## https://adventus.io/premium-partners

Senior Full Stack Developer - Associated with Adventus.io

 Developed this microsite's (Archive & Single) backend using PHP, GCP, Big Query, Google Sheets API, & frontend using jQuery, AJAX, and CSS from start to finish to connect our internal platform to the marketing website using the above technologies to automate repetitive work.

# https://showcase.adventus.io/ulgsc

Front-End Developer - Associated with Adventus.io

 Developed a template to automate 80+ landing pages like above using Go Language as the backend and the frontend using jQuery, CSS3, and HTML5 on the HUGO framework

# https://www.grangewerribee.com.au

Full Stack Developer - Associated with Attractor.com.au

• I developed the front-end and back-end from start to finish as a custom theme on WordPress using PHP as the base language.

### https://www.ardenhomes.com.au

Full Stack Developer - Associated with Attractor.com.au

• Developed the front-end and back-end from start to finish as a custom theme on WordPress using PHP as the base language with two other developers.

#### https://www.queensbridgebuilding.com.au

Front-End Developer - Associated with Attractor.com.au

 Developed the front-end from start to finish using HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery and a few Js libraries.

## https://www.underpark.com.au

Front-End Developer - Associated with Attractor.com.au

 Developed the front-end from start to finish using HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, jQuery and a few Js libraries.

#### https://www.manningmall.com.au

Full Stack Developer - Associated with Attractor.com.au

• I developed the front-end and back-end from start to finish as a custom theme on WordPress using PHP as the base language with another developer.

### https://www.lakestclairlodge.com.au

Full Stack Developer - Associated with Attractor.com.au

• I developed the front-end and back-end from start to finish as a custom theme on WordPress using PHP as the base language.

# https://www.reynardwood.com.au

Full Stack Developer - Associated with Duran IT PVT LTD

 Developed the back-end using .Net on Umbraco and the front-end using HTML5, CSS3, & JavaScript with another developer.

# https://apply.platinumfinance.co.nz

Back-End Developer - Associated with Duran IT PVT LTD

• Developed the back-end using PHP and the front-end using CSS3, JavaScript, & jQuery with another developer.

## https://www.thebunkergym.com.au (Previous Version)

Front-End Developer - Associated with Surge. Global

 Developed the front-end from start to finish using HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, and jQuery on WordPress.

# https://www.smarterborrower.com.au (Previous Version)

Front-End Developer - Associated with Surge.Global

- Developed the front end from start to finish using HTML5, CSS3, JavaScript, and jQuery on WordPress.
- Integrated chart generation according to the loan calculation using Chart.Js

## EDUCATIONAL HISTORY

# University of Westminster, UK

B.Eng Software Engineering | Sep 2019 - Present

• Studying in Software Engineering as a 3rd year student

#### Private Applicant

G.C.E A/L 2018 - Engneering Technology stream - 1321854

- General English A
- Information and Communication Technology B
- Science for Technology C
- Engineering Technology Absent

# REFERENCES LIST

#### G. P. Rajapaksha

Senior Software Engineer - Med Cube (Pvt) Ltd.

- 6/2, Magalegoda, Veyangoda, Sri Lanka.
- +94 71 708 5513
- ginukagpr@gmail.com

#### Prasad Kumarasinghe

Tech Lead - Attractor Solutions Australia

- 486, 2D, Kulathunga Mawatha, Makumbura, Pannipitiya, Sri Lanka.
- +94 76 708 0897
- kumarasinghe.prasad85@hotmail.com